City of McCleary

Memorandum

To: Mayor Miller

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works
Date: April 8, 2022- For April Council Meeting
Subject: Asset Management System update

RECOMMENDATION
Please discuss and allow staff to proceed with negotiations for a contract with AKTIVOV

BACKGROUND
The City requested proposals for the acquisition and implementation of a GIS based Asset Management System
(AMS) focusing on Public Works operations and maintenance activities, specifically to include water, sewer,
stormwater, street, power, and park system infrastructure. An ability to provide for Property Management,
Backflow Management, Fixed Assets, Buildings and Facilities, Treatment Plants, Fleet Management, and Project
Management in a both GIS and non-GIS way within the same AMS. We required an easy to use, mobile based,
web/cloud software that is highly compatible with our existing ArcGIS geodatabase and existing hardware devices.
The AMS software includes mobile cloud-based software, implementation, staff training, and ongoing
maintenance and support of the said system.

We sent this RFP to 19 vendors and received 2 responses. Of the responses, only 1 of the vendors meets our
requirements that were in the RFP specifications. That proposal came from AKTIVOV. | will provide a copy of the
proposal to council in an email.



